City of Palm Desert Submit Date: Nov 30, 2023

## **Boards, Commissions & Committees Application**

Profile				
Michael First Name	P Middle Initial	Plante Last Name		
Email Address				
Home Address				
Palm Desert				92260 Postal Code
Registered to vote in the Cit	ty of Palm Dese	ert since:		. 601.
2021				
Mobile:  Primary Phone	Alternate Phone			
Committees and Commiss	sions			
Which Boards would you lik	ce to apply for?	•		
Joslyn Cove Senior Center: Sub	omitted			
Are you currently serving o	n a board, com	mittee or comn	nission? (If yes, pl	ease list below)
no				
Interests & Experiences				
Why are you interested in s	erving on a boa	ard or commiss	sion?	
I have been volunteering at the impressed with what the organic communities. I am confident that this position than my current vo approached me to see my interest.	zation does for th at my background lunteer role. Addi	ne Palm Desert, F I and skill sets ca itionally, the leade	Rancho Mirage and Ir n offer a much more ership of the Joslyn C	ndian Wells productive result in
Education				

Michigan State University- Marketing

## **Experience**

Tiffany & Co. - New York, NY - Market Vice President (2016 - 2021) - Group Director (2014 - 2016) Cole Haan - New York, NY - Director of Retail Stores (2010 - 2013) - District Manager (2007 - 2010) Balance of career supplied upon request

Your personal statement of qualifications.

In my career I have had the responsibility of developing and driving \$270M of sales revenue through leading teams of 330 employees. My responsibilities also included community involvement and partnership, strategic sales development, driving accountability and establishing highly functional teams. In my last position as VP at Tiffany & Co. I also had the responsibility of building teams in 16 stores over 4 states. I believe that the skills I have been able to develop in my leadership roles will translate to strong results in this role. ALSO NOTE THAT MY LAST POSITION WITH TIFFANY & CO. ARE NOT ON THE RESUME I AM SUPPLYING. THIS WAS THE MARKET VICE PRESIDENT FOR THE SOUTHWEST ROLE. I AM RETIRED AND FOR SOME REASON WHEN I WENT TO UPDATE MY RESUME, MY COMPUTER WASN'T SAVING THE UPDATE.

Have you ever served on any City committee or commission before? If yes, describe:

No

Local residents who are qualified to comment on your capabilities (preferably not someone connected with the City of Palm Desert):

Sheryl Autran - Store Director for Tiffany & Co. Monica Davis - Former GM at Indian Wells Country Club

Upload a Resume

By submitting your application, you understand that:

All applications are subject to public disclosure. If selected to serve on a Board, Commission or Committee, all appointees are subject to financial disclosure, including sources of income, property, investments, and gifts. Appointees must also complete a two hour State-mandated ethics training course following their appointment, and every two years thereafter. Board, Commission and Committee members serve without compensation for their services, but may receive reimbursements for necessary travel and other expenses incurred for official duty when such expenditures have been authorized.

☑ I Agree